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Thu 8/20/2020 12:35 PM

Dear Dr. Birnbaum,


I write to request a copy of the draft Information Collection Request (data collection
instruments and Supporting Statement) for the Proposed Needs Assessment Study: Measures
that Matter—Assessing Public Libraries' Activities Related to Workforce Development (OMB
Number: 3137-TBD), as invited by today's FRN. Thank you,


Andrew Reamer
Research Professor
George Washington Institute of Public Policy
George Washington University

805 21 St., NW,  Room 613
Washington, DC  20052

areamer@gwu.edu
(202) 994-7866

AR
Andrew Reamer <areamer@gwu.edu>

To:  Matthew Birnbaum
Cc:  Connie Bodner

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/08/20/2020-18302/notice-of-proposed-information-collection-request-proposed-needs-assessment-study-measures-that
mailto:areamer@gwu.edu
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From: Matthew Birnbaum <MBirnbaum@imls.gov>
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 at 4:38 PM
To: areamer@gwu.edu <areamer@gwu.edu>
Cc: Connie Bodner <cbodner@imls.gov>
Subject: RE: request for draft ICR for Proposed Needs Assessment Study: Measures
that Matter—Assessing Public Libraries' Activities Related to Workforce Development.

Dear Dr Reamer,

I apologize for not responding sooner, but we appreciate learning of your interest on the
proposed needs assessment study about public activities related to workforce development.
We unfortunately do not yet have any data collection instruments to share but welcome the
chance to learn about your related research on this matter.  Please let me know if you would
welcome the chance to informally talk further sometime in the next several weeks.

Best,

Matt

Matthew Birnbaum, PhD
Supervisory Social Scientist
Office of Impact Assessment and Learning
Institute of Museum and Library Services
955 L’Enfant Plaza, Suite 4000
Washington, DC 20024
P. 202. 653-4760
Website | Twitter | Facebook

mailto:MBirnbaum@imls.gov
mailto:areamer@gwu.edu
mailto:areamer@gwu.edu
mailto:cbodner@imls.gov
https://www.imls.gov/
http://www.twitter.com/us_imls
http://www.facebook.com/usimls


From: Emily Plagman
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:52 AM
To: areamer@gwu.edu
Cc: Matthew Birnbaum <mbirnbaum@imls.gov>
Subject: RE: request for draft ICR for Proposed Needs Assessment Study: Measures that
Matter—Assessing Public Libraries' Activities Related to Workforce Development.

Dear Dr. Reamer -

To briefly introduce myself, I joined the Institute of Museum and Library Services just over 6
months ago and have been working on Measures that Matter project related to workforce
development in libraries. Last year you inquired about receiving the questionnaire and we are
happy to finally be able to share the current draft with you. This version still needs to be cleared
through OMB so may not be the final tool, but I’m happy to share the final version also should it
change between now and the administration of it. Please confirm receipt of this email for our
records.

I’m also happy to chat by phone if you have any questions, just let me know.

Sincerely,

Emily

Emily Plagman (she/her)
Expert Consultant
Office of Research & Evaluation
Institute of Museum and Library Services
955 L’Enfant Plaza North, SW, Suite 4000
Washington, DC 20024
P: 202-653-4763
Website | Twitter | Facebook
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